TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES October 18, 2018

The meeting was called to order 9:44 a.m. by Chair, Timothy Webb. Other Committee members present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Frank S. Denton, Kandace Farmer, D.O., Jeffrey L. Luna, M.D., Roberto Martinez, M.D., Linda Molina, J.D., Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D. and Karl Swann, M.D.

Mr. Denton moved, and Mr. Cokinos seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Items 2 and 3a. The motion passed. Mr. Webb announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 9:48 a.m. concerning licensee requests and licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 12:56 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensees appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Agenda Item 2 – Licensee requests.

Licensee #2256 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that that the Licensee's license be returned from retired to active status, contingent upon the following conditions being completed in full:

- Within six months from October 18, 2018, passage of the examination for recertification by the American Board of Family Medicine.
- Within six months from October 18, 2018, passage of the Texas Medical Jurisprudence Examination.

• Within six months from October 18, 2018, completion of a supervised preceptorship in Family Medicine with a minimum of 100 patient encounters. The preceptorship must be completed in a continuous time frame. The preceptorship must be approved by the Executive Director of the Board before the licensee initiates the program.

This recommendation is based on the applicant's time out of practice. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3a - Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2247 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a license under a non-disciplinary Remedial Plan due to unprofessional conduct and action taken by a health care entity.

The Remedial Plan will have the following conditions:

- Within one year from October 18, 2018, completion of a minimum of 8 hours of continuing medical education, to be completed in the following topics:
 - Boundary issues
- All continuing medical education hours must meet the requirements of Board Rule 166.2(a)(1)(A).

Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. After discussion Dr. Luna moved to amend Mr. Denton's motion to recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Mr. Cokinos seconded the amendment. Ms. Molina, Dr. De Loach, Dr. Naidu, Dr. Martinez, Dr. Swann, Dr. Luna, Dr. Farmer and Mr. Cokinos all voted in favor of the amendment. Mr. Denton voted against the amendment. The motion passed.

The committee then voted on the amended motion to grant the applicant an unrestricted license. Ms. Molina, Dr. De Loach, Dr. Naidu, Dr. Martinez, Dr. Swann, Dr. Luna, Dr. Farmer and Mr. Cokinos all voted in favor. Mr. Denton voted against the motion. The motion passed. **Applicant #2248** appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. The motion passed.**

Applicant #2249 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Farmer moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for a license due to the applicant's failure to practice medicine in an acceptable professional manner consistent with public health and welfare; the applicant being subject to repeated or recurring meritorious health care liability claims that evidence professional incompetence likely to injure the public; and having their license to practice medicine subject to disciplinary action by another state. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. Dr. Martinez, Dr. Swann, Dr. Luna, Dr. Farmer and Mr. Cokinos voted in favor. Ms. Molina, Dr. De Loach, Dr. Naidu and Mr. Denton voted against the motion. The motion passed.**

Applicant #1145 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Naidu moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion.**

Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Johnston reported on 2 Remedial Plans offered by the Executive Director and accepted by the applicants. Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that the 2 Remedial Plans be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3c – Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Johnston reported that there were **140** applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that all 140 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved**. **Dr. Martinez seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed**.

Agenda Item 3d – Surgical assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Johnston reported that were **20** surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that all 20 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 3e – Acudetox Specialist applicants to be certified.

Ms. Johnston reported that was 1 Acudetox specialist applicant who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Ms. Molina moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 surgical assistant applicant determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 4 – Report on licensure statistics.

Ms. Johnston reported that in Quarter 1 of FY18, 872 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 45 days. In Quarter 1 of FY19, as of 10/10/2018, 611 licenses were issued in an average processing time of 36 days.

Agenda Item 5a – Cancellation of Licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 5b – Cancellation of Licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

Agenda Item 6a -Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Johnston reported that were 6 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Naidu moved to recommend to the full Board that the 6 requests for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6b - Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification. There are none. Agenda Item 6c - Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of Certification. Ms. Johnston reported that were 1 application for cancellation of an organization certified as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Swann moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 request for cancellation of an organization certified as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 7 – There being no further business, Dr. Martinez moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Swann seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 1:26 p.m.

OCTOBER 2018

Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

Applicant #

2255 2246 Type of Application Physician License Physician License

Type of Order Remedial Plan Remedial Plan



Texas Medical Board

Licensure Division Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130

BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 19, 2018	TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	26	6	0	32
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	0	0	0	0
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	58	17	0	75
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	33	0	0	33
GRAND TOTAL	117	23		140
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	1 0 0 1	1 0 0 1	0 0 0 0	2 0 0 2
CONCEDED EMINENCE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0
FULL REGULAR	108	22	0	130

RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	4 0 112	0 0 22	0 0 0	4 0 134
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	4	0	0	4
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	4	0	0	4
GRAND TOTAL	117	23		140

10/17/2018 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2018 BOARD MEETING

- 1.DEVONO, JOSEPH III DO
SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISBURG-1991
- 2. SHAW, HOWARD ANDREW MD ADMIN-REG (584357) SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY-1988

10/17/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 1
1.	ADAMSKI, RACHEL AMANDA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (593448)
2.	ADUM, VIVIAN LAMI MD SCHOOL: AHMADU BELLO UNIV, ZARIA-2002	FULL-REG (678129)
3.	AGARWAL, AMIT KUMAR MD SCHOOL: CHHATRAPATI SHAHUJI MAHARAJ MEDICAL GEORGE MED COLL), LUCKNOW UTTAR PRADESH-2003	FULL-REG (661865) UNIV (FORMERLY KING
4.	AKINBIYI, HASSAN A MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-20	FULL-REG (681493) 006
5.	ALKHALILI, EYAS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF JORDAN FAC OF MED, AMMAN-2008	FULL-REG (685079)
6.	ATTAYA, MOHAMED NABIL MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (685594) 010
7.	BAKER, ZACHARY MATTHEW DO SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED	FULL-REG (685002) , EAST LANSING-2014
8.	BASHIR, HASSAAN H MD SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KAR	FULL-REG (575188) ACHI, PAKISTAN-2011
9.	BENNER, KAREN ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MEI	FULL-REG (685080) D, EAST LANSING-2009
10.	BHAVSAR, AMIT K MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SC	FULL-REG (676675) I, BETHESDA, MD-2000
11.	BISSESSAR, RANDALL CHRIS MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2009	FULL-REG (674304)
12.	BOOTH, JUSTIN HENRY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (550585) HOUSTON, TX-2010
13.	BRUZZINI, DANIEL BLAISE MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SC	FULL-REG (682933) I, BETHESDA, MD-1994

10/17/20	18 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 2 EETING
14.	CALHOUN, KARA MARIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (649769) HOUSTON, TX-2016
15.	CAMBRON, JOHN DEE DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MEDICINE AND BIOSC 2017	FULL-REG (665032) IENCES, KANSAS CITY-
16.	CHENNUBHOTLA, SUMA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILL	FULL-REG (590914) LE-2011
17.	CHEUNG, RYAN JONATHAN DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2015	FULL-REG (593269) S COLL OF OSTEO MED,
18.	CHHABRA, ARUN MD SCHOOL: EASTERN VIRGINIA MED SCH OF THE MED CC NORFOLK-2011	FULL-REG (671660) DLL OF HAMPTON ROADS,
19.	CLAVO, ANTHONY THADDEUS MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILI	FULL-REL (430831) LE-1993
20.	CLIFTON, MARY B ROSE MD SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MEI	FULL-REG (672968) D, EAST LANSING-1995
21.	COSELLI, JENNIE ORLANDO MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIC CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2015	FULL-REG (591824) INE AND SCIENCE,
22.	DAVE, BHAVIKA MD SCHOOL: M P SHAH MED COLL, SAURASHTRA UNIV, JA INDIA-2000	FULL-REG (683524) MNAGAR, GUJARAT,
23.	DICKERSON, ELLIOT CHARLES MD SCHOOL: TEMPLE UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-20	FULL-REG (683624) 011
24.	DODD, ELIZABETH C DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MEDICINE AND BIOSC 2009	FULL-REG (684556) IENCES, KANSAS CITY-
25.	DURBIN, KACI LYNE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CH	FULL-REG (685036) IICAGO-2008
26.	FAUSEL, EDWARD DAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLINGT	FULL-REG (683254) ON-1989

10/17/20	18 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 3
27.	FISICARO, RYAN ANTHONY MD SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-2016	FULL-REG (670310)
28.	FONG, NEPENTHE IRWIN MD SCHOOL: DARTMOUTH MED SCH, HANOVER-2000	FULL-REG (598223)
29.	GANS, ALYSSA JENNIFER MD SCHOOL: WRIGHT STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DAYTON-2	FULL-REG (685417) 2009
30.	GE, BENJAMIN HAIRAN MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-20	FULL-REG (684096) 10
31.	GERDES, MICHELLE S MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW O	FULL-REG (674865) RLEANS-2000
32.	GIANNINI, MARCHELLE JUNE BEAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL O	FULL-REG (598086) F MEDICINE-1997
33.	GOODMAN, IAN PATRICK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COL LITTLE ROCK-2012	FULL-REG (569362) LEGE OF MEDICINE,
34.	GOROSPE, MARIA ELEANOR ABIDOG MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SC	FULL-REG (531645) A, BETHESDA, MD-2005
35.	GUILLET, JUNE YOWTAK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (683233) 010
36.	HAGER, AARON C MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COL LITTLE ROCK-2011	FULL-REG (572204) LEGE OF MEDICINE,
37.	HANNA, SYLVESTER DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK COLL OF OSTEO MED OF NEW YO	FULL-REG (673882) RK, OLD WESTBURY-2006
38.	HARPER, STEPHEN ALAN MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SC	FULL-REG (522874) EI, BETHESDA, MD-2006
39.	HAUSER, JOSHUA M MD	FULL-REG (587683)

SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK, BUFFALO SCH OF MED, BUFFALO-2013

10/17/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 4 EETING
40.	HAYDON, KIRA INGRID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (678415)
41.	HELLER, DANIELLA MD SCHOOL: PONTIFICIA UNIV JAVERIANA, BOGOTA-2000	FULL-REG (681989)
42.	HOGENMILLER, MATTHEW SCOTT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REL (465033) HOUSTON, TX-1994
43.	HOLLANDS, CELESTE MARIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH ALABAMA COLL OF MED, MC	FULL-REG (662492) BILE-1989
44.	HSIAO, LEO MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2002	FULL-REG (682722)
45.	HUBBARD, RICHARD MARSHALL MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLI RICHMOND-2013	FULL-REG (684057) L OF VIRGINIA,
46.	HURA, STEFAN ALEXANDER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTES	FULL-REG (598704) SVILLE-2001
47.	IQBAL, ATIF MD SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST PA	FULL-REG (679408) KISTAN-2002
48.	JOSEPH, ARTHUR SATHISH DO SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, 2016	FULL-REG (647335) FT LAUDERDALE, FL-
49.	KALTHIA, RUPESH HARJI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CH	FULL-REG (598330) IICAGO-2007
50.	KARSENTI, JEREMIE NICOLAS DO SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, 2012	FULL-REG (682622) FT LAUDERDALE, FL-
51.	KELLY, MELISSA MARIE DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MEDICINE AND BIOSC 2009	FULL-REG (672804) IENCES, KANSAS CITY-
52.	KENNETH, ARLINE MAIELLA MD SCHOOL: UNIV IBEROAMERICANA (UNIBE) ESC DE MED REPUBLIC-2003	FULL-REG (672231) 9, SANTO DOMINGO, DOM

10/17/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 5 ETING
53.	KHANAL, RAJU MD SCHOOL: MANIPAL COLL OF MED SCI, POKHARA, KASK	FULL-REG (686025) I DISTRICT, NEPAL-2004
54.	KIEHL, ADAM SCOTT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (593717) 015
55.	KO, SUK MOON STEVE MD SCHOOL: STANFORD UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, STAN	FULL-REG (665638) FORD-2017
56.	KROUSE, JOHN H MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-1984	FULL-REG (668385)
57.	KUPFER, MENDEL MD SCHOOL: SACKLER SCH OF MED, TEL AVIV UNIV, RAMA	FULL-REG (682279) AT AVIV, ISRAEL-2002
58.	LANGE, ALLISON VIRGINIA MD SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-2016	FULL-REG (652518)
59.	LEE, HEIDI J MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN BROOKLYN-2014	FULL-REG (677926) COLL OF MED,
60.	LEE, JEFF HU DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2014	FULL-REG (682289) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
61.	LEWIS, GARY DAVID MD SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-2014	FULL-REG (591157)
62.	LIEGNER, JEFFREY TODD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 1988	FULL-REL (312889) IO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
63.	LOBERT, PHILIP FRANCIS MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-24	FULL-REG (598511) 006
64.	LOGAN, ISAIAH ROBERT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY-	FULL-REG (594415) 2015
65.	LOPEZ, SARAH MARIE DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-201	FULL-REG (663139) 7

10/17/20	18 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 6 EETING
66.	LOWRY, CHERYL L MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SC	FULL-REG (524946) I, BETHESDA, MD-1997
67.	MALIK, ASIF USMAN MD SCHOOL: ALLAMA IQBAL MED COLL, UNIV OF HEALTH	FULL-REG (681304) SCIENCES, LAHORE-1997
68.	MANNING, JAMES BENTLEY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLI	FULL-REG (668534) E-1981
69.	MARQUES ZILLI, EDUARDO MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE BRASILIA, BRASILIA, D.F2006	FULL-REG (685334)
70.	MCFARLIN, JARED DANIEL DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2014	FULL-REG (683819) S COLL OF OSTEO MED,
71.	MEIRER, RACHEL LEE DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MI (COMP), POMONA, CA-2010	FULL-REG (680899) ED OF THE PACIFIC
72.	METZ, SHIRLEY KAY DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MI (COMP), POMONA, CA-2003	FULL-REG (673978) ED OF THE PACIFIC
73.	MILLER, ASHLEY JENNIFER DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILAD	FULL-REG (682678) ELPHIA-2009
74.	MONTES, JORGE JAYME MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2016	FULL-REG (685927) ED, COLLEGE STATION-
75.	MUEHR, LAURA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2016	FULL-REG (651556) ED, COLLEGE STATION-
76.	MURIKAN, MATHEW THOMAS MD SCHOOL: KASTURBA MED COLL, MANIPAL ACAD HIGH KARNATAKA (DEGREES GRANTED PRIOR TO 2008)-2008	FULL-REG (677438) ER ED, MANIPAL,
77.	NAJAR, FERNANDO NAIM DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2016	FULL-REG (649863) S COLL OF OSTEO MED,
78.	NAKKEN, JASON JON DO	FULL-REG (583270)

SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE, PARKER, COLORADO-2014

10/17/20	18 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 7 EETING
79.	NASR, SHERIF ABBAS MD SCHOOL: ALEXANDRIA UNIV, ALEXANDRIA (91503 AFT	FULL-REG (549627) ER 1/71)-1979
80.	NATH, AUDREY ROSA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (565775) HOUSTON, TX-2012
81.	NEMEROFF, CHARLES BARNET MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL HILL-1981	FULL-REG (682341) SCH OF MED, CHAPEL
82.	NEWELL, CAMERON MARTEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTL	FULL-REG (680600) E-2012
83.	NG, ANTHONY CHUNG-MING MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (652714) 2016
84.	NGUYEN, STEPHANIE THI DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2017	FULL-REG (664641) S COLL OF OSTEO MED,
85.	NGUYEN, VINH QUANG MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REL (538960) 2009
86.	NUNZIATO, CARL A MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLINGT	FULL-REG (664744) ON-2017
87.	OLAVARRIA, OSCAR ALEJANDRO MD SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DE VENEZUELA, ESC DE MED CARACAS-2013	FULL-REG (650282) "LUIS RAZETTI",
88.	ORTIZ FIGUEROA, FABIANA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUA	FULL-REG (671298) N-2012
89.	OSTEEN, JAMES TUCKER MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (592439) 2015
90.	OZOR, PATIENCE OGO DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO M	FULL-REG (684392) ED, TULSA, OK-2013
91.	PATEL, RINKESH THAKORBHAI MD SCHOOL: MED COLL, M S UNIV OF BARODA, BARODA, C	FULL-REG (674572) GUJARAT, INDIA-2007

10/17/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 8 EETING
92.	PATEL, VISHAL NAVINCHANDRA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MALAWI, COLL OF MED, BLANTYRE,	FULL-REG (685878) MALAWI-2008
93.	PATI, SMITHA REDDY MD SCHOOL: DECCAN COLL OF MED SCI, VIJAYAWADA UN HYDERABAD, AP, INDIA-2002	FULL-REG (673301) IV HLTH SCI,
94.	PHAM, ANDREW ANH-KHOA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2016	FULL-REG (650608) IED, COLLEGE STATION-
95.	PINKSTON, BRIAN SEAN MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SC	FULL-REG (683312) A, BETHESDA, MD-1994
96.	PREEDY, JESSICA ANNE MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2011	FULL-REG (682446)
97.	RAYATZADEH, HUSSEIN MD SCHOOL: TEHRAN UNIV OF MEDICAL SCIENCES & HEAI MEDICAL SCHOOL-2008	FULL-REG (652731) LTH SERVICES, TEHRAN
98.	REDFERN, TIFFANY MASTERS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (583285) 014
99.	REHMAN, KHAULA MD SCHOOL: FATIMA JINNAH MED UNIV, LAHORE, PAKIST JINNAH MED COLL FOR WOMEN)-1992	FULL-REG (672457) AN (ALT NAME: FATIMA
100.	RIVERA, PHILIP ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (582785) HOUSTON, TX-2014
101.	ROMAIN, KAMILLE E MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV SCH OF MED, ROSEAU, DOMINICA	FULL-REG (684287) -2015
102.	SANJOTO, ASTINI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (667986) 017
103.	SANTEE, EDWARD WESTON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-20	FULL-REG (683961) 117
104.	SATHYAMOORTHY, MADHANKUMAR MD SCHOOL: KILPAUK MED COLL, TAMIL NADU DR. MGR N 1999	FULL-REG (672969) ⁄IEDICAL UNIV, CHENNAI-

10/17/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 9 EETING
105.	SEHDEV, SURINDER MD SCHOOL: ST MATTHEWS UNIV-GRAND CAYMAN-2012	FULL-REG (673931)
106.	SHAH, TANVI MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLI RICHMOND-2010	FULL-REG (551369) C OF VIRGINIA,
107.	SHAN, NANCY XI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILI	FULL-REG (683956) LE-2014
108.	SHEHATA, ELAINE ATEF YOUSSEF IBRAHIM MD SCHOOL: MANSOURA UNIVERSITY FACULTY OF MEDIC 2011	FULL-REG (685674) CINE, MANSOURA, EGYPT-
109.	SHEN, HARRY ZANE MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2016	FULL-REG (647272)
110.	SHUAIB, WAQAS MD SCHOOL: UNIV IBEROAMERICANA (UNIBE) ESC DE MED REPUBLIC-2011	FULL-REG (649840) D, SANTO DOMINGO, DOM
111.	SHUTTER, JAMIE MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SY SYRACUSE-2001	FULL-REG (682721) RACUSE COLL OF MED,
112.	SILVA, EMANUEL MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (647179) 2016
113.	SKOW, COURTNEY MARIE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2017	FULL-REG (667988) ED, COLLEGE STATION-
114.	SOHNER, MARK MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2017	FULL-REG (665619) ED, COLLEGE STATION-
115.	SPENCER, ERIC MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-20	FULL-REG (665644) 17
116.	STANFILL, JOHN CLINT MD SCHOOL: EAST TENN STATE UNIV, JAMES H QUILLEN C CITY-2013	FULL-REG (683475) OLL OF MED, JOHNSON
117.	STEED, CRYSTAL ANNE DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, VALLEJO,	FULL-REG (664852) CA-2017

10/17/2018TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 10FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2018 BOARD MEETING

- 118. STOREY, LISA DO FULL-REG (685450) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH-2016
- 119.STURM, TAMERA LEE DOFULL-REG (684622)SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2006
- 120. SUBRAMANIAN, ANAND MD FULL-REG (652402) SCHOOL: PSG INST OF MED SCI & RSRCH, DR MGR MED UNIV, COIMBATORE, TN, INDIA-2013
- 121. SUDASENA, DARYL MD FULL-REG (663657) SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV, COLL OF MED, BAGUIO CITY, PHILIPPINES-2011
- 122. SULLIVAN, ANDRE JAWANN MD FULL-REG (683394) SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-1999
- 123. SUMARSONO, ANDREW DANIEL MD FULL-REG (665912) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA LOS ANGELES GEFFEN SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES CA-2017
- 124. SWEIDAN, DANIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF JORDAN FAC OF MED, AMMAN-2004 FULL-REG (672320)
- 125.TAYLOR, MARGARET GRAHAM MDFULL-REG (649591)SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2016FULL-REG (649591)
- 126. TIMMONS, TIMOTHY FRANCIS DO FULL-REG (683057) SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC (COMP), POMONA, CA-1998
- 127. TORRE, MICHAEL LOREN MD FULL-REG (683056) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2016
- 128. VAN WYK, SANDRA D MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION-2015
- 129. VILLANUEVA, ISRAEL JR MD FULL-REG (672229) SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-1998
- 130.WEINSTEIN, JOSEPH MATTHEW MD
SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-1982FULL-REG (673013)

10/17/2018TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 11FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2018 BOARD MEETING

- 131.WRIGHT, WILLIAM HAYWOOD JR MDFULL-REG (675300)SCHOOL: UMDNJ-NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, NEWARK-1987
- 132.YARTA, KINAN MDFULL-REG (645472)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TECHEERIN, LATAKIA-2011FULL-REG (645472)
- 133.ZARI, WALI MDFULL-REG (593298)SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV SCH OF MED, ROSEAU, DOMINICA-2015
- 134.ZHU, HE JAMES MDFULL-REG (678890)SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF MED, LA JOLLA, CA-2013

- 10/17/2018TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 1TELEMEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2018 BOARD MEETING
- 1.HUGHES, JASON DAVID MDTELE-REG (687657)SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF IOWA, IOWA CITY-1997
- 2. KAMEL, ADHAM SAMY MD TELE-REG (651730) SCHOOL: KASR EL AINI FAC MED, CAIRO UNIV, CAIRO (915-02 AFTER 1/71)-1996
- 3. MALIK, DAWOOD MD TELE-REG (681140) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TOLEDO COLL OF MED, TOLEDO OH (ALTERNATE SCHOOL NAME: MED COLL OF OHIO)-2010
- 4. RIORDAN, KATHERINE COLLEEN MD TELE-REG (672236) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2008

October 2018

Agenda Item 03d: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Bass, Deborah
- 2. Borden, Edvige
- 3. Cowans, Derick
- 4. Do, Thang
- 5. Edwards, Marthina
- 6. Ford, Tony
- 7. Geider, Jonathan
- 8. Guevara, Andrea
- 9. Haro, Patricia
- 10. Haynes, April
- 11. Humiston, Michael
- 12. Jackson, Jacquetta
- 13. Jimenez, Jose
- 14. McHargue, Betty
- 15. Milhorn, Pamela
- 16. Narcizo, Jesus
- 17. Outram, Beverly
- 18. Pirnajmedin, Hamid
- 19. Ramirez-Valencia, Liz
- 20. Torres, Rolendo

October 2018

Agenda Item: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

1. Gardner, Robin

Agenda Item 6a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. APP Emergency ED TX, Inc.
- 2. CGP Family Health Care, Inc.
- 3. Intervention and Vascular Care, Inc.
- 4. Kokoro Health and Wellness, Inc.
- 5. Texas Regional Physicians 501A, Inc.
- 6. TXCIN ACO, Inc.

Agenda Item 6c: Cancellation or Organizations Certified as a Nonprofit Health Organization

1. Southwestern Health Resources Extended Physician Network